@ APPVION

February 10, 2022

Chris Shaw - Director of Utilities
City of Appleton

Water Treatment Facility

2281 Manitowoc Rd

Menasha, WI 54952

Re: Transfer of Industrial User Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 21-03 (the “Permit”)

Dear Mr. Shaw:

On December 3, 2021, Appvion, LLC (the “New Owner”) purchased certain assets of Appvion
Operations, Inc. n/k/a Appleseed Operations, Inc. (the “Prior Owner”). In connection with that
transaction, the Prior Owner would like to transfer the Permit to the New Owner. As part of the transfer,
the New Owner hereby certifies as follows:

(1)  the New Owner has no immediate intent to change the facility’s operations or processes;
and

(2)  the New Owner acknowledges full responsibility for complying with the existing Permit
as of December 3, 2021.

If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
LAndriate(@Appvion.com.

Very truly yours,

APPVION, LLC
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Laurie Andriate, CEO

825 East Wisconsin Avenue P.O. Box 359 Appleton, W 54912-0359 920-734-9841 appvion.com



